

ANANTHAKUMAR.R



OBJECTIVE

A highly talented, professional and dedicated Civil Engineer to achieve high career growth through continuous process of learning for a achieving goal & keeping myself dynamic in the changing scenario to become a successful professional and leading to best opportunity and I'm willing to work as a **Senior Survey Engineer** in the reputed construction & modern building industry.

CONTACT



raj.ananth006@gmail.com



+91 9342503347

+968 95610830



Ananthakumar Rajendran,
Panaiyur,Pilloor Post
Sivaganga 630561, Tamilnadu.
India

HOBBIES



Photography



Music



Books



Writing

SKILLS

CYCLONE-3D	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
AUTO CADD	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
CIVIL 3D	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
EARTH PRO	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
MS OFFICE	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
PHOTOSHOP	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>



EDUCATION

- Degree in Bachelor of Civil Engineer
- From Anna University 2014



EXPERIENCE

Total 9+ years' Experience - (India3 + Gulf 6+)



New World Solutions, Oman
Survey Engineer
since October 2017
to Current Date



Precision Land Surveying Company, India
Land Surveyor cum Draftsman
March 2016 to August 2017



Vertex Consultants, India
August 2014 to January 2016
Land Surveyor cum Draftsman



LANGUAGES

ENGLISH, HINDI, TAMIL.

SKILLS

AGI SOFT METASHAPE	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
CLOUD COMPARE	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
RE CAP PRO	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>
GLOBAL MAPPER	<div style="width: 100%;"><div style="width: 95%;"></div></div>

INSTRUMENTAL PROFICIENCY

- Dji Matrices 300-RTK : UAV Drone(Un-Manned Aerial Vehicle)
- Lidar Scanner-3D : Leica C-10.
- DGPS : Leica,Trimble,Geomaxx.
- Total Station : Leica, Sokkia, Topcon, Nikon.
- Level : Auto level, Digital Level, Dumpy Level.
- Hand GPS : Garmin

PERSONAL STRENGTHS

Good interpersonal Leadership skills, Adaptability, Passion for growth, Positive attitude, Knowledge of construction activities, well experience in handling advanced types of survey equipment's for all types of engineering works and related processing software's and Ability to deal with the people diplomatically, Self-motivation , willingness to learn innovative things, and hard worker.

Authorized licensed holder for UAV Drones (Un Manned Aerial Vehicle)

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Total Experience 9+ years, 3 years in India & 6+ Years in Gulf Experience in the field of Surveying – Study and prepare of layout drawings for the project in Auto CAD, Quantity estimating, Cut & Fill Summary, Contour Cross Sections and Civil Surveying with UAV-Drones, Lidar 3D Scanner, Total station and GPS in Highways works, farming works, Railways works, Irrigation works, Water supply works, Building works and land surveys with execution, Landscape works Downloading and processing data using by related instrument software & Handling computerized surveying instrument works and function & final handing over to client

MAJOR PROJECTS HANDLED

NEW WORLD SOLUTIONS, Oman

MINERAL DEVELOPMENT OMAN (MDO)

DRONE SURVEY: THE FOLLOWING TOPOGRAPHICAL PROJECTS COMPLETED USING DRONE SURVEY

- 1.FANJA CHROMITE PROSPECT -2.00KM²
2. YUNQUL CHROMITE PROSPECT-1.88 KM²
3. MAIHAT BANI KIUWM CHROMITE PROSPECT-1.00 KM²
4. WADI FAYD CHROMITE PROSPECT-1.500 KM²

TECHNICAS REUNIDAS-DAEWOO E & C DUQM, OMAN

Project : DUQM REFINARY (EPC-1)
Client : DUQM REFINARY
Position : Senior Surveyor (Survey Inspector)
Location : Duqm, Oman.

CCJV- A JOINT VENTURE BETWEEN CBI&CTCI –SOHAR RFINARY(LIWA), Oman

Project : LIPC EPC-1 SCU
Client : ORPIC
Position : Senior Surveyor (Survey Inspector)
Location : Sohar, Oman

SWISSBORING & COMPANY LLC DUQM, OMAN

Project : DEVELOPMENT OF A PORT OPERATION ZONE
Client : Serka Company
Position : Senior surveyor cum Draftsman.
Location : Duqm, Oman

SERVICES AND TRADE COMPANY LLC, Oman

Project : CONSTRUCTION OF RESIDENTIAL, INFRASTRUCTURE & LANDSCAPING FOR RAS AL HAMARA
Client : PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT OMAN (PDO)
Position : Senior Surveyor cum Draftsman
Location : Muscat, Oman

HUADONG ENGINEERING CORPORATION LIMITED, IBRI OMAN

Project : IBRI II SOLAR PV INDEPENDENT POWER PROJECT
Client : SHAMS AD-DHAHIRA GENERATING COMPANY SAOC
Position : Senior Surveyor
Location : Ibri, Oman

SWISSBORING & COMPANY LLC DUQM, OMAN

Project : OMAN SUGAR REFINARY PROJECT
Client : SEMAC CONSULTANTS.
Position : Senior Surveyor
Location : SOHAR PORT –Oman

Project : AL MOUJ BUSINESS PARK SECTOR-E
Client : AL MOUJ MUSCAT SAOC.
Position : Land Surveyor Cum Draftsan.
Location : Muscat, Oman.

ZAWAWI POWERTECH ENGINEERING LLC, OMAN

Project : OMAN LNG POWER PLANT PROJECT
Client : OMAN LNG LLC,
Position : Land Surveyor Cum Draftsman.
Location : SUR, OMAN.

PRECISION LAND SURVEYING COMPANY, INDIA

Project : PEB Main Building and External work (industrial work)
Client : M/s Bando India Ltd
Position : Land Surveyor
Location : Chennai-India

VERTEX CONSULTANTS, INDIA

Project : Nam Road Project (State Highways Authority, Tamilnadu-India)
Client : National Highway Authority of India
Position : Land Surveyor Cum Draftsman
Location : Tamilnadu-India.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Transferring Mean Sea Levels and Control Points from Survey of Govt. Authorized to the nearest site Locations and confirming the same by connecting to other Datum.
- Check available control points, coordinate system in project area.
- Establish the new control points with main contractor surveyor and traversing
- Responsible of construction of different items like Buildings, Roads, other excavation and Back filling works, Such as clearing and grubbing as per the approved drawings.
- Setting out of Footing, openings, exact location of Doors and windows based on plan and drawings.
- Site Execution and arrangement and co-ordination with Foreman's, Engineers, QA/QC, Consultant and getting inspected and getting approvals for survey for varies activities before pouring of concrete.
- Mechanical structure (column and beam etc.,) erection
- Conduct Varies survey work such as relocation, topographic, subdivision, as built and Cross section Survey.

- On Site Checking of Primary, Secondary Control points & Temporary Bench marks, on Site checking of rebar from top of concrete and insurance of verticality and plumpness of structures.
- Keep Accurate note, records and sketches to describe and work performed.
- Prepare project site Documents, managements system and proper control of the documents and Records.
- Manage all type of pipe line alignment & as built works (Vent, OWS, FWS and Ducts).
- Checking all type of pressure pipes (GRP, GRE, HDPE)
- Pile Setting out work & As built survey works
- Column and Precast Beam alignment
- Download Field survey data from Leica scanner, GPS, Total Station to the computer for reference such as Topographic, relocation and others.
- Co-ordination with Site engineers, sub-contractors, Clients and consultants etc.
- Preparing Site as built reports and submission to the managers and Consultants.

CAPABILITIES

- Good ability to read, interpret and implement construction Drawings.
- Experience in drafting of Plan, Sectional drawings and Engineering measurements and calculations etc.
- Ability to communicate effectively with the knowledge of management and influencing skills and multilingual languages.
- Poses good skills in managing and monitoring end to end implementation and execution of construction activities to ensure compliance with the contract documents.
- Ability to control labour force and to prioritize multiple tasks and to get the work done efficiency.
- Ample Experience in working under extreme climatic conditions, under work pressure

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth : 15-06-1992
 Gender : Male.
 Father's Name : Rajendran.G
 Marital Status : Married
 Nationality : Indian

Passport Details:

Passport No : Y7273398.
 Place of Issue : Tamilnadu-India
 Driving License : Oman, Licence (No-112381228)

DECLARATION

I, undersigned certify that to the best of my knowledge & belief this RESUME correctly describes my qualification, my experience & myself.

Place: Muscat

Yours Faithfully.

Date: 10-08-2023

(ANANTHAKUMAR.R)